

## **Rotary Club of Dum Dum**

A-49, VIP Road,Kolkata 700101 Ph: 033-2576 0694 | Mail: rotarydumdum@yahoo.co.in Rotary District: 3291 | Club No : 16165 We meet on Saturdays at 6.30 pm





## 18.07.2022

President:

**Rtn Soumen Deb** 8017781951

soumendeb.law@gmail.com

Secretary:

PP Rtn Swarnendu Sekhar Saha 9831282689

swarnendusaha@htmail.com

Treasurer:

Rtn Omkareswar Ghosh Dastidar 9326036267 oghosh1@rediffmail.com

Executive Secretary: Rtn Sanjib Roy 9830768181 sanjib.tuli@gmail.com

Editor:

PP Niladri Sircar 9830401629 niladri.rotary1516@gmail.com Minutes of the RWM 2654 held on 16.07.2022 at Rotary Dum Dum Club Premises at 06.30 pm.

President Rtn Soumen Deb called the **meeting to order** and welcomed all the members to the RWM 2654 and requested PP Rtn Arup Majumdar to lead the **National Anthem.** 

President requested club secretary to proceed with the Club Business.

## **Club Business:**

Club Secretary PP Rtn Swarnendu Saha gave report

- a. Rotavision projects undertaken by our club 3 camps in Chakdah in Augustp22. 3 camps in Ranaghat & 1 camp in Dum Dum in September22, for which forms have been duly filled and submitted online. All members were reuested to attend the camps as per their convenience. Details of Date, time and venue to be announced in due course.
- b. District Directory for RY 22-23 already unveiled. 10 copies of **District Directory** has already been booked as per requests received from members. Members will be advised to collect the same @ Rs 400.00 each when material arrives.
- c. Secretary further informed that **Team RY 21-22** has **handed over** bank documents, other office documents and accounts, which is subject to scrutiny, on 13.7.22 in a meeting at club premises at 8.00pm.





- d. PP Rtn Dr Asoke Das **handed over** the pass book of FCRA account with Bank of Baroda, one club rubber stamp, Original PAN Card and copy of affidavit submitted to SBI, for FCRA account.
- e. All the members were informed that Bills for SAD1 dues has already been raised and mailed to them individually. Bills for advertisements inserted in the Souvenir are being sent separately. All members were further requested to clear the bills as soon as possible alongwith outstanding if any.

Marriage Anniversary during the week upto 23.07.22:

NIL

**Birthday** during the week upto 23.07.22:

Rtn Swarnendu Sekhar Saha on 17.07.2022

President announced the following:

- a. DG Ajoy Kumar Law has requested each of the Clubs to come forward and support the district initiative for Public Image -- "SAGAR THEKE PAHAREY" - an expedition cum Car Rally starting from Banks of Bay of Bengal to valleys of Himachal. We have been requested to donate Rs 5000/- towards the event, which the house agreed.
- A Happy school Project has been undertaken with plantation oof Saplings and distribution of Sweets to students at WHEEL PRIMARY SCHOOL on 19<sup>th</sup> July 22, Tuesday at 11.00 am.





- c. Flag Hoisting will be done at our Club Premises to celebrate 75 Years of Independence , followed by distribution of Food Packets at Wheel Primary School. Details will follow in due course.
- d. President further confirmed that RCC/Rotaractors/ Interactors are being contacted regularly.
- e. On the issue of induction of Dr Dhananjoy Ghosh as new member, he asked the house if he can be inducted since all formalities completed and no objection received from any member. The house approved.

**Secretary RY21-22**, Rtn Dr Sudhir Shankar Singh placed before the house the following:

2<sup>nd</sup> Prize Trophy for membership – category membership 31 to 40.

Special Recognition Certificate – Women Empowerment - category membership 31 to 50.

Special Recognition Certificate – Disease Prevention & Treatment - category membership 31 to 50.

Special Recognition Certificate – Mother & Child Care - category membership 31 to 50.

President and the members present applauded for the achievement and Recognition by District.

Rtn Dr Soma Sharma joined the meeting online and was briefed by President about the proceedings so far and from August 22 onwards meeting will be on Fridays at 6.30 and RWM to commence at 7.00 pm onwards in hybrid mode. Regarding suggestion from Rtn Dr PK Roy Chowdhury regarding flexibility of relaxing at least one meeting a month on Saturdays, he assured that the suggestion under consideration and looked into.

Service Project Director **PP Rtn Monojit Pal** requested all the members come forward and join the forthcoming projects, spontaneously, as done in the first project of the RY 22-23. He added that apart from the projects as President has announced, one Camp on employment with a Security Agency is being organised in consultation with PP Rtn Tapas Bhattacharya.

President thanked **PP Rtn Rupankar Sengupta** for assisting in finding the camp spots for Rotavision projects in the pipeline. He further asked senior members to suggest on future projects.

Treasurer **Rtn Omkareswar Ghosh Dastidar** stated that some members have already deposited SAD1 dues, Installation dues and Advertisement charges.

Literacy Chair **PP Rtn Dr Prabir Kumar Saha** suggested that 2 Guest speakers may be invited on **Literacy Day** on 8<sup>th</sup> Septerber22. He further suggested that old practice of requesting **old as well as new members share their experience** on RWM days one member a day.

Rtn Rajeev Sinha also shared his experience he had in a project on Women Empowerment few years back under the CSR scheme of M/s. DHL, where Sewing machines were given , beneficiaries were trained so that get their livelihood through the skill acquired. Some clubs in Nagerbazar and Kestopur came forward.

Editor **PP Rtn Niladri Sircar** suggested that he can share his views on **Banks role in Agro based projects.** 

PP Rtn Arup Majumdar suggested that our **Lady members** may be requested to liaise with Wheel Primary School .

	President invited Rtn Dr Asitava Sur to speak on the topic of 'Present Economy'. Dr Sur described that the topic is very pertinent on recent Global developments. Three major aspects are being looked into are — Economics, Environment and Society. In other words three Ps — Profit, Planet and People. And the common factor of these three is sustainability. He further stated that ROTARY has been advocating for this for the Decade.  Confirmation of MOM- Since MOM for RWM 2653 already circulated, President asked the members if it can be taken as confirmed. And it was confirmed.  Attendance: Total 16 Rotarians including 1 online, attended the meeting, sunshine collected through Bills.  Meeting terminated.
BIRTHDAYS	17 <sup>th</sup> JULY Rtn Swarnendu Sekhar Saha
MARRIAGE ANNIVERSARYS	NIL
EVENTS	19 <sup>th</sup> JULY Tuesday 11.00 am: Sapling Plantation & refreshments distribution among student at our Wheel Primary School.